Phillips Board ofEducation
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, October 19, 2015
5:30 PM

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

QOur Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and sociai growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

October 2015 - Page 1




School District of Phillips

Regular Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Page
#
I Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
Il. Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
M. Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Pesko
V. Public Participation Forum Pesko
V. Administrative Reports and Committee Reports
A. Principal Report - PhMS/PHS Hoogland
1. Student of the Month
B. Principal Report - PES Scholz
1. Student of the Month
C. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
1. Student Services Team Report
D. Superintendent Report Morgan
1. Additional Compensation Fund Process
2. Fund 50 Food Service Remaodeling Plan Update
3. District Assessment Results Update
E. Finance Manager Report Theder
1. Quarterly Financials PDF
F. Student Liaison Report Ertl
G. Policy Committee - October 14, 2015 Rodewald
1. Policies for Second Reading (#377, #881.4, #881.4 3-7
Rule/Exhibits)
2. Policies for First Reading 8-11
H. Business Services Committee - October 15, 2015 Rodewald
V. Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Resolution Authorizing the School District of Phillips to Theder
Exceed the Revenue Limit on a Non-Recurring Basis
for Debt Service Payments to Finance Energy
Efficiency Measures and Products
B. 2014-15 Tax Levy and Mil Rate Theder
C. Community Pool Locker Room Project Update Morgan
D. Power lifting Update Hoogland
E. Art Student Field Trip to Minnesota Hoogland
VII. | Consent tems Pesko
A. Approval of Minutes from September 21, 2015 1213
B. Approval of Second Reading of Policies presented by
Policy Committee
C. Approval of Personnel Report 14
D. Approval of Bills
VI, | liems for Next Board Meeting Pesko
IX. | Adjourn Pesko

October 2015 - Page 2




INTERSCHOLASTIC ATHLETICS 377

The athletic program in the School District of Phillips is recognized as a vital part of the
total educational program.

The athletic program should be designed to give many students an opportunity to
develop their interests, atlitudes and skills for future years without damaging their
academic development. Sports competition should provide a healthful, enjoyable
experience whereby the emotional, mental, social, and physical development of young
men and women can be fully achieved. Sportsmanship should always be of prime
importance.

Student athletes must comply with all rules and regulations established by the WIAA
and the Board.

Beginning with the 2015-16 school year, home-based private education (home school)
students who reside in the district and meet the state law definition of home-based
private education student, may participate on public school teams. (See Policy #881.4
for participation requirements).

The School District of Phillips shall not discriminate in student participation in athletic
programs or activities, standards, and rules of behavior, disciplinary actions, or facilities
usage on basis of sex, race, religion, national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital
or parental status, sexual orientation, physical, mental, emotional, or learning disability,
or handicap.

Legal Ref: Sections 118,13 Wis. Stat.
120.13 (1)
118.133, 115.001(3g), 1186.15, 118.165
P! 9.03(1) of the Wisconsin Administrative Code

CROSS REF: Discrimination Complaint Procedures
Student Athletic Code

Approved: 07/14/1987
Revised: 01/19/1998
Revised: 10/19/2015

October 2015 - Page 3




RELATIONS WITH HOME SCHOOLED CHILDREN 881.4

Believing that it is in the best interest of children and the community, the School
District of Phillips supports home schoaled children that reside within the District
boundaries. Home schooled children are supported within the available
resources of the District by the District providing:

1.
2.
3

Legal Ref:

requested curriculum documents,

instructional materials such as texibooks when supplies are available,
access to the IMC during school hours when pre-arranged through the
building principal, and

up to two courses for children in grades 9 through 12 in accordance with
the District's Public School Open Enrollment policy 425, section I(B).
Beginning with the 2015-16 school year, home-based private education
(home school) students who reside in the district and meet the state law
definition of home-based private education student, may participate on
public school teams. See 881.4 Rule for details.

118.133, 115.001(3g), 118.15, 118.165

Approved: 08/17/98
Revised: 10/19/2015

October 2015 - Page 4




HOME SCHOOL STUDENT PARTICIPATION IN WIAA ATHLETICS
| RULE 881.4

A home-based private education (home school) student who resides in the school
district and meets the state law definition of home-based private education student may
participate in public school athletics. The law states, “Home-based private education
program means a program of educational instruction provided to a child by the child’s
parent or guardian or by a person designated by the parent or guardian. An instruction
program provided to more than one family unit does not constitute a home-based
private educational program.”

Student’s eligibility will be determined by verifying the student is enrolled in home school
education via the online DPI Form PI-1206 before participation can begin and verifying
that the student resides in the School District of Phillips (drivers license, utility bill, etc.).
The student must meet the required rules on the same basis and to the same extent
that all other full-time students at the school must provide including but not limited to:
WIAA physical, Athletic Handbook compliance, WIAA rules, emergency contact
information, athletic participation fee, and concussion testing. Home-based students
will need to verify class grades for each quarter/semester and on consequential grade
check days.

WIAA transfer rules will apply to a district student who has been attending another
school (open enrollment) and transfer to home-based education.

Students open enrolled to another school district using virtual school options would be
subject to WIAA transfer rules.

The School District will notify the insurance carrier of all home-based student
participating in the athletic program.

Adopted. 10/19/2015

October 2015 - Page 5




Application for Participation in Interscholastic Athletics or Extracurricular Activities for
Home-Based Private Education Students

Per Wisconsin Statute 118,133 Students who are enrolled in a home-based private-educational program may
participate in interscholastic athletics and/or extracurricular activities in the school district on the same basis and
to the same extent that it permits pupils enrolled in the school district to participate.

An application must be completed each year prior to the start of the first activity/practice of the school year.

Student Legal Name:
(from birth certificate) Last First Middle
Birth date: O Tacknowledge that my child is under the age of 19 as of August 1¥ of the school year.
MMDDYY
Student Gender: O Male [Female Student Grade: Scheol Year:
Home-Based Registration/
Has student ever attended Phillips public schools? [ Yes [ No P1-1206 Report Completed Date:
Has student ever attended any public/private school? O Yes OO No
School: City/State: Dates:
Street Address: Home High School: O Craig O Parker
Optional Information:
Mailing Address:
E-mail Address:
Home Phone: Cell Phone: Wotk Phone:
Demographics:
Hispanic/l.atino Race — check any that apply Sudents who do na
iy 2 mop checksd
Flves [ American Indian/Alaska Native O [ Black/African American O will T iseeked] o
L No [ Asian 0 [l Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander (1 [ White “While™ in databass

O Iacknowledge that I am the legal parent/guardian of the above listed student and that all required information,
including the information as [isted on the back side ofthis document is correct and verified by me. Tunderstand I

am required to notify the School District immediately regarding any changes to this information. Iamrequesting
that my child be considered for inclusion in athletic and/or extracurricular activities at their home high school in our
resident district. Funderstand that iffwhen my child makes the roster for the athletic or extracurricular activity 1 am
responsible for any fees associated with the athleti xtracurricular activity that are charged to enrolled students in
the district. Tunderstand that I need to attend an} it meeting in the School District of Phillips and complete all
required eligibility documents prior to my student being afforded the opportunity to compete or perform in an
official contest/performance.

Parent/Guardian Legal Name (Please Print):

Last First M.L
Parent/Guardian Signature:

TO BE COMPLETED BY DISTRICT PERSONNEL:
Proof of Address Received: {Attach a copy of proof of address with original ofthis document)

Date hEd NOYT ARK E(
Home-Based Registration/ COFY OF P12

Parent Picture Identification Verified: PI-1206 Report Verified: Request sy o
Date Date distrist alTice o
RUES

Documents Verified By:

October 2015 - Page 6




The School District of Phillipséiifthlet aridbook guides participation in all School District of Phillips
interscholastic athletics or extracurricular activities.

Discipline Eligibility - T have read the School District of PhillipsAl
(CHECK ONE):

and acknowledge the following

[0 There are no discipline issues as outlined in the@‘ghlgu g g};dbﬁﬁk that would lead to a restriction of my child’s

eligibility.

O There are discipline issues as outlined in theg& ok that could lead to a restriction of my child’s
eligibility, Twill work with the advisor/school staffto work through the appropriate discipline process.

Academic Eligibility - Per Wisconsin Statute 1 18 165(1)(d) home-based private education students must be
participating in a program that provides a sec{i sive curriculum of fundamental instruction in subjects
listed below. The School District of Phillips;; ik requires a student to be passing all courses in order
to participate in athletics or extracurricular activities. Tunder stand 1 will need to provide this information to my
school’s Athletic Director Office at the end of each school district grading period regardiess of whether or not my
child is cuarently active in an athletic or extracurricular activity. Quarter and Mid-Term grade reports will also be
required for actively participating students.

To determine Academic Eligibility fill in the grade received by student — A, B, C, D, F or Pass/Fail if letter grades
are not applicable:

Subject 9th _ 9IE| _ Iotil _ lﬂth = 11“‘ _ llth _ 12th - 12:!1 -
sem. 1 sem, 2 sem. 1 sem. 2 sem. 1 sem. 2 sem. 1 sem, 2

Reading

Language
Arts

Mathematics

Social
Studies

Science

Health

Elective:

Attendance Eligibility - T have read the School District of Phillips
following (CHECK ALLY:

and acknowledge all ofthe

O My child has not previously attended high school in a setting other than home-schooling. If my child has
previously attended high school in a sctting other than home-schooling, I have verified with the Athletic Director of
the school we are applying to attend my child’s eligibility for competition.

[J My child has resided at the home address as listed on this application for the entirety of my child’s high school
career. fmy child has not resided at the home address as listed on this application for the entirety of my child’s
high school career, T have verified with the Athletic Director of the school we are applying to attend my child’s
eligibility for competition.

{ ffm every day that my child is participating in piactlce competltion or attendmg a co-cutricular act1v1ty I
understand that if my child is not in attendance for instruction my child is not eligible to participate in practice,
competition or activity for that day. Tunderstand that if my child will be absent a contact to the advisor/coach ofthe
activity will be made prior to the practice, competition or activity for safety reasons, I will provide written
documentation verifying proof of attendance for specific date(s), if requested.

October 2015 - Page 7




STUDENT RIGHTS - TRANSGENDER STUDENTS 440.1

It is the policy of the Board of Education to maintain an educational environment that supports
the inclusion, safety, and privacy of all students, including those students having a gender
identity or gender expression that differs from societal expectations based on gender assigned
at birth.

Definitions
“Transgender” - Having a gender identity or gender expression that differs from societal
expectations based on gender assigned at birth.

“Gender Identity” - A deeply held and sincere sense or psychological knowledge of one’s own
gender. A student may have a different gender identify than the gender assigned at birth.

“Gender Expression” - The manner in which a student represents or expresses their gender.
This includes, but is not necessarily limited to, external appearance, characteristics, or
behaviors typically associated with a specific gender.

Confidentiality _

A student's transgender status, legal name, gender assigned at birth, and/or related medical
information will be kept confidential in compliance with applicable state, [ocal, and federal
privacy laws. District administration and staff shall not disclose any information that may reveal
a student’s transgender status to others unless legally required, or unless the student or the
student’s parent or guardian has authorized the disclosure.

Official Records

The District shall comply with all legal requirement to use a student's legal name and/or gender
on official District records or documents. To the extent that a document is not required to use a
student’s legal name and/or gender on a document, the District will use the name and gender
preferred by the student that reflects the student’s gender identity.

Restroom Use
All students, including transgender students, are allowed to use restrooms that correspond with
the student's gender identity.

District schools are encouraged to provide one or more easily accessible unisex single-stall
bathrooms(s) for use by any student desiring privacy, regardiess of the reason. No student will
be compelled to use a unisex bathroom due to harassment or any other reason.

Names and Pronouns

Transgender students will be addressed by the name and pronoun corresponding fo the
student's gender identity, regardless of whether the student has obtained a court ordered name
or gender change.

October 2015 - Page 8




Harassment and Bullying

Discrimination, bullying, and harassment on the basis of gender identity or expression is
prohibited in the District. Any form of harassment will be addressed pursuant to the District’s
Harassment Policy - Student (411.1).

[Add “transgender status” as a protected class {o relevant existing policies]

Locker Room

Transgender students who wish to use the locker room corresponding to their gender identity
will be provided an accommodation that best meets the needs of the transgender student and
other District students. Such accommodations will be determined on a student-by-student basis
by the student’s school principal, upon written request by, and in consultation with, the student
and/or the student’s parent(s)/ guardian(s).

Accommodations could include any of the following:

1)  use of a private area within the public locker room (a bathroom stall with a door, an area
separated by a curtain, a PE instructor’s office in the locker room),

2) aseparate changing schedule in a private area (either utilizing the locker room before or
after other students);

3) use of an alternative private area (referee locker room, a nearby restroom, a nurse’s
office);

4)  access to the locker room corresponding to the student’s sex assigned at birth; or

5)  access to the locker room corresponding to'the student’s gender identity.

Participation in Gender-Based Activities
All student will be permitted to participate in physical education classes, intramural sporis, and
other gender-based District activities in a manner consistent with their gender identity.

Intermural Athletics

When considering the participation and eligibility of transgender students in Wisconsin
Interscholastic Athletic Association (WIAA) sponsored athletics or other intermural athletics, the
following goals must be balanced: 1) equity (providing equal opportunities in all aspects of the
school programming is a core value of education); 2) physical safety (biological males or
androgen-supplemented biological females are typically stronger and faster than biological
females); and 3) competitive equity (since the idea of a "level playing field” is an inherent
expectation at all levels of sport competition).

Therefore, transgender athlete participation and eligibility in WIAA and other intermural athletics
must be determined using the following procedure:

1) A student and parent/guardian must:

a. Notify the District Administrator in writing that the student is a tfransgender individual
wishing to participate in intermural athletics with a gender identity different than the
gender of the student'’s birth certificate; and

b. List the WIAA or other intermural sport(s) in which the student would like to
participate.

QOctober 2015 ~ Page 9




The following information and criteria may be considered to determine which gender the

student will participate on the District's teams:

a. Current school registration information;,

b. A written statement from the student and parent(s)/guardian(s) affirming the
consistent gender identity and expression to which the student self-relates;

c. Documentation from individuals such as, but not limited to, parents, friends, andfor
teachers, affirming the actions, attitudes, dress and manner of the student that
demonstrates the student's consistent gender identification and expression.

d. Written verification from an appropriate health-care professional (physician,
psychologist) of the student’s consistent gender identification and expression,

e. Medical documentation (hormonal therapy, sexual reassignment surgery, counseling,
etc.);

i A transgender student who was born with a female body but who identifies as a
boy or man (FTM student) who has started hormone therapy {example:
testosterone) will only be eligible for male teams. Hormane supplementation is
allowable in this situation consistent with WIAA policy. Note that a FTM student
who has not started hormone therapy may participate on female teams if
desired by the student, as there would be no concern about safety or
competitive equity without biclogical interventions having been implemented.

i. A transgender student who was born with a male body but who identifies as a
girl or woman (MTF student) must have one calendar year of medically
document testosterone suppression therapy to be eligible ta participate on a
female team, consistent with WIAA policy. Note that a MTF student who has not
started suppression therapy may participate on male teams if desired by the
student, as there would be no concern about safety or competitive equity without
biological interventions having been implemented.

Based on the submitted information described above, the District Administrator shall
provide a written decision to the student and the student's parent(s)/guardian(s) as to
eligibility to participate in the relevant spori(s).

a. Regarding WIAA sponsored athletics, once the District Administrator renders its
decision, the District Administrator shall notify the WIAA office of the decision in
writing. The District shall list the student’s classified gender and the WIAA sport(s) in
which the student-participant intends to participate if he/she meets all other WIAA
eligibility requirements and is selected through the team try-out process.

h.  If the District approves participation as a fransgender student athlete in WIAA
sport(s), the student may not return to his/her gender identified on the student’s birth
certificate for WIAA athletics participation purposes unless another evaluation is
undertaken by the District due to a change in circumstances.

If the District denies participation and eligibility as a transgender student athlete, the
student’s eligibility remains with the District's teams as determined by birth gender.

If denied participation as a transgender student athlete, the student and/or
parent(s)/guardian(s) may submit an appeal in writing to the District Compliance Officer or
District Administrator within thirty (30) calendar days of the decision. Upon receipt of an
appeal, the Compliance Officer will convene an appeals panel within five (5) business days.

October 2015 - Page 10




The panel will consist of three individuals, including the Compliance Officer, a licensed
counselor, physician or psychologist, and a member of administration within the District
other than the District Administrator. The student and the parent(s)/guardian(s) will be
provided the opportunity to address the appeals panel. All documentation submitied on
behalf of the student and documents used in the initial decision-making process will be
available for review by the appeals panel. The appeals panel must send a written decision
to the student and the parent(s)/guardian(s) (and the WIAA if applicable) within three (3)
business days.

Dress Code

All District employees shall respect the gender expression of all students and must respect the
right of a student to dress in accordance with the student’s gender identity. Any applicable
District dress code shall be applied on a gender-neutral basis and wili not be selectively more
strictly enforced against transgender students.

Education
It is the desire of the Board that District teachers, counselors, coaches, administrators, parents,

and students are educated as appropriate regarding transgender sensitivity in relation to
students.

Adapted

October 2015 - Page 11




MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

Monday, September 21, 2015

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President Pesko at
6:00 pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Present: Adolph, Burkart, Distin, Krog, Marlenga, Pesko, Rodewald, Rose, Willett and
Student Liaison Ertl. Administration present: Morgan, Theder, Hoogland, Scholz &
Lemke. Others: Staff members, community members, and Price Co. Review.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according
to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the
School District of Phillips’ website, and The Price County Review.

Public Participation

A. Anne Baxter spoke on behalf of the PEA and expressed concerns with Board’s
decision to not have its officers meet with PEA and continue with Mr. Morgan being
the Board’s sole representative. The PEA would like the Board fo reconsider.

B. Jay Janssen expressed concern over hiring practices for coaches and
transportation issues.

Administrative and Committee Reporis

A.  Principal Report - PHS/PhMS

1.  Homecoming was held early this year (September 18) and many students
participated in activities.

2.  Custodial staffing was a challenge at the start of the year, but there will be a
full staff beginning Monday, September 28th.

3. Students who had not purchased parking permits were issued tickets for
$25.00. The fine will be dropped if the permits are purchased within a week.

B. Principal Report - PES

1. The school year is off o a good start. The elementary staff are looking at
options that will clear up some of the dismissal time crowding and provide for
more student safety.

C. Director of Pupil Services

1. Vicki Lemke made a recommendation to hire one part-time and one full-time
paraprofessional for this year to cover needs in special education and the
after-school program.

2. There will be a report from the district assessment coordinator next month.
We have assessment results, buf they are still embargoed at this time.

D. Superintendent Report

1. The August inservice focused on the student’s start and end of day with bus
drivers being the stars for the day. All employees spent time on the buses
and traveled one of the district routes.

2. The Fall Superintendents Conference was very informative and was peer
facilitated. One area of focus was the proposal for changing the State's
constitution to make the state superintendent position an appointment rather
than elected position.

E. Student Liaison Report

1. The new block schedule is going well. Students like the no-bell schedule;
however, there is a problem with clocks not matching throughout the building.

2.  Lunch lines are moving slowly and snack bar has limited options.

3 Homecoming this year had a lot of student participation. New activities were
added.

October 2015 - Page 12




VI.

VII.

VIIL.

IX.

E. Policy committee met on September 9, 2015 and discussed revisions to policies
#377 Interscholastic Athletics and #881.4 Relations with Home Schooled Children
and additional Rule and Exhibits for #881.4 Home School Student Participation in
WIAA Athletics. These are being reviewed due to change in WIAA rules for home
school student participation. These were presented for first reading. The next
meeting will include transgender policy and field usage policy.
F. Business services commitiee Report
1. Met on September 10 and discussed PEA request to meet with Board
officers, Board representation on the Leadership Communication Team,
sparsity aid, the audit report, annual meeting seating (Board will participate
as electors), the August inservice, and green space policy issues. Bills were
reviewed.

2. President Pesko opened the floor for discussion regarding PEA request and
discussed the Board's position.

Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A.  Annual meseting agenda for October 5, 2015, was discussed and Fund 32 item
highlighted. Board members would like Fund 80 spending options 1o be discussed.

B. Discussion concerning #672 Purchasing Policy and consensus that the policy
should not be revised.

Motion (Willett/Krog) to approve the following consent items. Motion carried 9-0.
A.  Approve minutes from August 17, 2015 Board meeting.
B. Approve personnel report:

1. Hiring of Tammy Holman, special education teacher; Mark Peterson, PHS
student council advisor; Mike Eggebrecht, PHS varsity girls basketball, Jodi
Podmolik, PHS junior varsity basketball; Michelle Hlavacek, ASP coordinator;
Courtney Gilge, ASP assistant teacher; Jessica Curler, ASP/Special
Education aide; Sasha Rogers, PHS Custodian | (PM); David Kelly, PHS
Custodian Il (PT), Tracy Willer, special education aide; Jason McMillan, bus
route driver.

Faculty exiracurricular contracts

Accept resignations from Mark Burkart, PHS Custodian | (PM); Cindy Koller,
special education aide; Terry Woldt, ASP coordinator; Jean Flower, FBLA
advisor; and Julie Kubly, PHS Custodian [l (PT).

B. Approval of bills from August 2015 (#339184 - 339233 and wires) for $692,386.47.

LN

The next regular board meeting will be held on October 19, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. ltems for
discussion include district assessment coordinafor report.

Motion {Adolph/Willett) to adjourn at 6:55 pm. Motion carried 9-0.

Respectfully submitied,

Wendy Rodewald, Clerk
Board of Education

Qctober 2015 - Page 13




New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report
September 18 - October 16, 2015

Previous .
o New Effective
Name/Position Lo - Employee
Position Description Salary Date
Salary
Jr. Football Coach
Dan Ekiund Replace Trent Ballerstein $1,802 $1,802 Fall Season
Bus Driver Replace Melissa
Steven Mealman Dragovich $18.27 $18.27 10/07/2015
Winter Non-Faculty Coaches:
Trevor Raskie Boys Varsity Basketball $3,040.00
Joe Grapa Asst. Varsity Wrestling $1,802.00 N/A Winter Season
Tyler Ring, PhMS Assistant
Boys Basketball Replace Scott Olson $1,014.00 $1,014.00 | Winter Season
Courtney Gilge Change in Program _
ASP Coordinator personnel $19,000 N/A Cctober 5
Michelle Hlavacek Change in Program
ASP Coordinator Mentor personnel $2,000 N/A October 5
Connor Murphy
ASP Paraprofessional New position $11.34/hr N/A
Erin Crabtree
ASP Paraprofessional New position $11.34/hr N/A
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
World Language Teacher Per World Language Plan Phillips High School 01-18-2015
FBLA Advisor Replace Jean Flower Phillips High School 08-31-2015
PhMS Girs Basketbali
Head Coach Replace Mike Eggebrecht Phillips Middle School  |10-02-2015
PES Custodian | Replace Frank Soul Phillips Elementary 10-12-2015
Resignhations/Retirements
Name Position Resi_gnatlonl Effective Years_. of Location
Retirement Date Service
Trent Ballerstein JV Football Coach |Resignation Fall Season 1 PHS
Melissa Dragovich [Bus Driver Resignation 10/07/2015 2 months |Bus Garage
Frank Soul Custodian | Retirement 1213112015 28 PES
PhMS Asst. Boys
Scott Olson Basketball Resignation 10/19/2015 4 PhMS

October 2015 - Page 14




EEFAERFRRERRERRER O Rb Sy JTOIDT TO DUE $erfirrEXsrriyrFRrrrreyrs

0f $SIUNCODY FO IRUNN

98"y 90" 96£ STV Se°F 88°GTE'ZTY 9F"BLE96E 0S°FrE‘ves ‘8 ’ ST¥I0L SnuULADY PUBID

88°¥ SD"S8E'STY 98°F% 88°GTE‘ZTY 97" 9.6 ‘96E 05 Y6 796978 CNOLE TEENNGD e = =0T

.- 00°002 SEAI RACH  =mm—m— -—— -0000% 666 —==~d0T

1434 QL TTT §9° L5662 00°680°TT 50°808°92 TIFd-E ' U¥A H0THE - SONAIREY  ———e—— e -00005 Ti5 ——-¥0T

) 00°000°E SSOT/STTHS INARAIOUE  ——w=w= =-— —0000S 198 ——-¥O0T

¢ 00°000°02 I40 LOM HIVLS OMHL OI¥ 88  ————-= === =-QQ00§ 08L ——-¥0T

} 0UFETLOT YL GTLTLI YIST  —wwmw= =& —0000§ TGL ———WOT

00"8BBPVL SINYED IDEN0Ed THIDEIS — mwww== =-— —(000S 0£L ——-¥0T

00" 8LT L IT¥ YEINGHOD — ===m-— ——— —0000% T§9 —--¥0T

00TETT‘Z TYOOT HONOYHL EONEAMY ZIVIS  ~—————- -—— =0000% 099 ~——¥0T

08°21970v2 Gr¢ ¥8¥§  me—--- ——— —000056 065 ——-¥0T

00°021°S SINYYD IDELCEd TYIOESS  ——ww== =-=- =0000§ 0£9 ——¥0T

8L°ST 00" 63V ‘LEE £2°ST 00085 TLE 00028 ‘TLE 00" v19 7652 ar¥ NOIIWZTTENDE  —————— - ~0000§ 39 —-E0T

00" 00F‘ETT Jr¥ TIVIS 9EHIO  -—————— ——— —0000§ 619 ——-¥0T

. D0*E9L'BE UI¥ AYYEEIT  wwwwes --—- —00Q0CS £19 -~-¥0T

SE°T8T VY GT¥ NOIIWIMDSNYAIL — —w—=--- == =0000§ ZTY9 ==-A0T

00700677 SAIY TYYEQEE JI0 IISNYEL  ————-— ——— -0000% LIS ——-¥0T

L9799 00000t 00 008°T SEOMNOS “YEINI SUTY J0 LISNVEL — ====ww= === -0000§ STS¢ -—-d0T

05°978°TLT *ISIQ CHOS IM INIWTIOENE NEJO & —————- —== =0000§ §¥E —--¥0T

LETLT 0070582 29752 FET98EE 00-08 00°C00°FT STYINEY  —=m——— ——— -0000§ £62 ———¥0T

8E°ZY 00°006°8 G9°09 00-00Y’s 00°007'6 00 00S‘ST SHAE INIAQLS ~ —-———- ——— —00005 26T ———d90T

BT"9%2 11°L58 29722 Lz 0tT’e ¥LoLT8 00°0LE‘S SINGMISHANT MO ESTEEINI =~ =--—-— ——— -00005 08Z ———¥0T

85" 2¥ 00°LE6 G9°5E 06°856°T 00°998 0000E‘S FHOONMI ALIATIOV TOOHDS WIHIO  ~=—wm-- -—— -0000§ 6LZ ~~~d0T

60°¥E S6TLE'E 68°S5T 00°F8E’‘E 00°¥8E'E 0070007ST SNOISSINAY  —————-— ——w ~Q000% TLZ ———¥0T

¥8°0T 00" EST 0059 007 Z0F T SLOELED TYIIIYO-NON SNTaUns —————- ——— «(000S ¥9Z ——-¥0T

09" 4T €32 ZLT9VE ZL9FZ 00°TLE’'S SEEA NOILWIMOISNYEL  ——w~=-— --— —-00005 6% ———¥0T

00°€9772 XYL HWOH ETIIg0H  —————— —ww =00008 £T2 -—-40T

00-858°LET S XYL AIMEE0HE WYEA INTYHAD — —————— e ~0000§ T2 ~—-¥0T

% (LA £3TaTioY ATUAUON % ULASE ASTATIOY LA X33aT30Y ATUAuwoW  3ebpng [eutbEao o¥s TEO0T M4 DHOA O¥S D0TIAE
§I-7T0Z  GT~P10Z Yoquwelde§ 9T-£10Z  $T1-810Z $1-670Z Taqueldss 9T-5TOT

T FEOWdA {§T02/6 :23B3) YD 4FY paIROd Z9TOTO-T0 00 0T ST S0

ST/9T/0T W vI°€ sdTTTTUE FO AOTIASTQ  TOOUDE drzTpngric



000°005°T

65'85L°6

06°L08'EETE

000

0T1°885
0R'6ET'EETT

:(§1/0¢E/6 USnoUy}) pamodlog [e10]

{xew pOO‘00S TS) 2aue|ed UPaID JO U] UBLND

1UN022Y Yo3Ys Acusoyyd AS1aug aNd

jelol

|00d JURUIS3AU] 3A0D |BIOT
(Supposy) |ei2USD) Yueq [BUOREN Isiid

1G0T “1oquia1das Jo Se 1PLISIA 8Y1 01 3{R[IBAY spund

prxyrrrrr FLOAOT JO DUE yrXprrRrYrnrrarrr s reres

g8g TESOUNONYY IO I/CUEN

T

T e AT

Y6 VT 805007278 88791 08°LTE’COF T 80" ZLE'STL 9L FE5 169’8 STEIOL asusdxy pueld
BLTO0- 0000072 SMOTIOUSNVEL WYED0Rd-MON HEHL0 ——— ———- &% ~—— 20T
T$°0 DO0EL'T LO°1 0B ZLL’S 08°ZLL'S 00°6Z6'LES A¥ES TYNOLIONYLSNI QESYHOMNd &~ ——— ———- g£F ——— 20T
897657 808 @ WTHIONY OF SUIISNYEL &~ =wm meee TH me =0T
9785 087650°% EL ES L6 E9T'EE 0BT0ST’S SFTESEELT SHOTANES IHO4d0S ¥MEHIO &~ —-- ———- 52 ——— H0T
55°0T YT BEY 8 €T 8£780g’5¢ 267091 9T 006227801 SINTRDANC § EONYEASNTI =~ === ———-— LZ —=- HOT
TL*ST EV ETS LT T7 6T EGTEFT'SS 18°606 762 LZ gLE'sCE SHOTA¥ES TWHINID w8 - q0T
§9°6T VL T8F 90T 83°1% TR SZL LYE LL"v595°962 F9 95TREL’T NOIITIISINIHAY SSENISAE & ——— ———— G2 ——- 0T
LL™ZT PLPOL'ET zs 0z BL'Z35°66 L STL'9¢E 8L ZLO'LEY NOIIVSISININGY DNICTIING IOOHIS ——— ———— ¥E —--- 0T
2€°2% 6z-28E’8T 957 vE 607907 ‘23 €L ZLL'OT PLTLIT ST NOITVYISTNINGY TVdaNEs —  -——— ———— €Z ~—~ FOT
78T Z6°TBE6T €L°1T 21°5EZ79E 6T 68T 2T 06°STL EET SEOIAMIS VLS TYHOTIOMEISNI &~ ——— ——— zE —— 20T
L2°21 0L TEL'S L8°TT 0T £0T79T gor6LS's Z0° P59 5ET SEHOTANES TN = === e 1T o HOT
. PETTI 8179721 ¥9°0T 50°€gE’Z PLTETF T £57006 ‘02 SUEEN TYIDEIS WEHIO &~ ~-- ———— LT ——— =0T
68°L 8£°608°L 52T FFZEEILT LBLOSTT 9E OLT LET SHILIATIOY WHINDITENI-CO i S A 0T
98" %1 T8 L0G/ST E6°TT TL*G9T EL TLOLLLTOT 6E-ZPFEVT ROTOOTVEAD TWOISAHL —  ——— ——— FT ——— 0T
Zr 1T LE*099°TT 86971 S0TFOV VS 9% "GEB76E 6T 6LE0ZE ROTADEEEND TYNCTIINO0A — ————ET ~— F0T
12T €S PEL ZET LETEZT 89" LET’00T TR AT A T AN FPESPBILTD T HOTROTEND WVINDEd  ——— ———— ZT ——- =OT
6€7ET ST LYV ‘9ET ELTET 2772887822 9L LGLVET ST 0¥5 TS89 T MOTOOTREND dFIVIINGIEIITAND ~—— ———— 1T -—— =0T
% dIX ASTATIOY ATUIUOR % QLAL ATTATIOV QLR AITATIOY ATUICOR IoDpng posTadd a0 DEd DNOE DE0 L0
8I-¥I0Z  ET-%T0% yaqueidss 9T-§T0Z  9T-GT0Z2 9T-GT0E FPquwides 9TI-5T0Z .
tEaVd {6T0E/6 :33ea} osuD dxy paEod Z9TOTO-TD"00° 0T 6T" S0

T o, e

sdTTTTUA IC ADTIASTA TOOUDR

d- 7 TongxIs



